Arkansas Approval Emails

From: Stair, Suzanne

Date: Wednesday, June 22, 2005 11:55 AM
To: SEVICEIET DY CELL COM

Subject: training request

Hoy:
| have reviewed your request for wastewater training hours for Arkansas. We can approve your request as
you submitted. The forms look really good and the monthly training report would be quite helpful. The option

of being able to provide the training both through the intemet and comespondence would be useful for
Arkansas' operators — many of whom still do not have internet access on a regular basis.

Thank you for providing this training.
If | can be of any further assistance, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Suzanne Stair

Program Administrator
Wastewater Licensing Program
ADEQ

(501) 682-0623
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From: Stair, Suzanne
Date: Thursday, November 16, 2006 2:58 PM
To: service@roycey, com

Subject: approval for classes

Roy:
| apologize for the delay in responding to your letter dated October 20, 2008, requesting approval for
additional classes for training for Arkansas’ wastewater operators.

WWe will grant the request for the classes and hours as specified in your letter.
If | can be of any additional assistance, please do not hesitate to contact me.
Suzanne Stair

Program Administrator
Wastewater Licensing Program



